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THE PRESI...7 HAS SEEN..A

THE WHITE HOUSE

INFORMATION
WASHINGTON
September 3, 1974
MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: William E. Timmons PZT

SUBJECT: Federal Pay Deferral

We have cranked up the machinery in an effort
to sustain your position in deferring for three
months the federal employees pay increase.

I have divided names of Senate Republicans
between Cabinet officers and their initial report

will be in Wednesday afternoon.

Senator Griffin will conduct an official GOP Whip
check.

Fact sheets are being distributed.

We will request permission to have a ''pitch' made
at the next regular Senate Policy luncheon.

2y

This office will explore assistance from selected
Democrats who are fiscal conservatives.



THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

September 6, 1974

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIA L

MEMORANDUM FOR: WILLIAM E. TIMMONS
FROM: JERRY
SUBJECT: , Federal Pay Deferral

Your memorandum to the President of September 3 on the above
subject has been reviewed and the following notation was made:

We will request permission to have a
P'pitch! made at the next regular Senate
Policy luncheon. -- Yes,

Please follow-up with the appropriate action.

Thank you.

cc: Al Haig





